From: Elspeth Ingleby

To: Mark Hill

Cc: Planning

Subject: NYM/2019/0618/CVC - Botton Village Store
Date: 30 September 2019 15:03:43

Dear Mark

I have looked through the provided details relating to lighting and planting schemes
which are acceptable and have no objection to conditions 4 and 7 being discharged.

Many thanks
Elspeth

Elspeth Ingleby MAc,tap ACIEEM

Ecologist

North York Moors National Park Authority

The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York YO62 5BP
Telephone: 01439 772700
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NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
BUSINESS and ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION

Application No: NYM19/618/CVC
. Application for verification check of conditions 4, 7 & 8 of planning approval
Proposed Development: NYM/2019/0077/FL
Location: Land adjacent to Botton Village Store, Botton Village, Danby
Applicant: The Camphill Village Trust Limited
CH Ref: Case Officer: Ged Lyth
Area Ref: 4/43/324H Tel:
County Road No: E-mail:

—Pm

North York Moors National Park
To: Authority Date: 25 September 2019

The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley

Y062 5BP

FAO: Mr M Hill Copies to:

There are no local highway authority objections to the proposed
development

Signed: Issued by:

Ged Lyth Whitby Highways Office
Discovery Way

Whitby

North Yorkshire

Y022 4PZ

For Corporate Director for Business and Environmental Services e-mail:
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